(£) That the applicant will comply with all the rules and regulations
of the New Mexico Uil Conservationm Comnission to maintain separation
of production from the two pay gones,

(F) That the manner and method of the proposed dual completion is both
mechanically feasible and praectical, .

(G) That by copy of this letter of application all offset operators
are notified of the preposed dual completion,

Therefor:, imerada Fetroleum Corporation requests that the Oil
Conservation Commission grant jermissiom to the appliecant to dually
complete the well as proposed in this application.

Respectfully submitted,

AbER DA PETROLEUM COAPCHATION
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D, C. Capps Vv ¢
Distriet Superintendent
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ee: Charm Uil Company
Carper Puilding
Artesia, New lFexico

Humble Uil Company
Box 1546
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gulf Uil Ceorporation
Box 1667
Hobbs, Mew Hexico






